
 
 

North Wales Police and Crime Panel 

 

Wednesday, 19th December, 2012 at 10.30 am 
Bodlondeb, Conwy 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest: Code of Local Government Conduct  

 Members are reminded that they must declare the existence and nature 
of their declared personal interests.  
 

3. Urgent matters  

 Notice of items which, in the opinion of the Chairman, should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 
100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

4. Minutes of the meeting on 13 September 2012 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

5. To consider the revised Terms of Reference (Pages 5 - 24) 
 

6. To consider correspondence relating to co-options from the High 
Sheriff and the WCVA (Pages 25 - 28) 

 

7. To consider the following reports from the North Wales Police and 
Crime Commissioner: (Pages 29 - 38) 

 a) Verbal update from the Police Commissioner on his time in office 
 
b) Formulating a Police and Crime Plan 
 
c) Presentation on the Policing precept and finance for the Police 

Service  
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Membership of Panel 

 
Cllr William Knightly (Chair) 
Cllr Glenys Diskin (Vice-Chair) 
 
Cllr Amanda Bragg 
Cllr Bill Cowie 
Cllr Terry Evans 
Cllr Chris Hughes 
Cllr William T. Hughes 
Cllr Charles Jones 
Cllr Colin Powell 
Cllr Gethin Williams 
 
2 Co-opted Independent Members 
 

 
 
 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Flintshire County Council 
 
Flintshire County Council 
Denbighshire County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Ynys Mon County Council 
Gwynedd County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Gwynedd Council 
 
TBC 
 

 
 



���������	
��������
�����������	����
�����

�

�������	
����
�������������������������
�����������������������
��������

                   �
�


	����
�� !��"���������������
#"�$���	�%!����&�

!�"'	�!��"�	�(����$��!��"����%!!(!&�
�

�
� !��"����������"���(��$$� )��"�������!��"�	�!��"����%)!!&�
� !��"�������(����!�'��� *�"��$�������!��"�	�!��"����%*!!&�
� !��"�������+��"	��*��,�"� )��"�������!��"�	�!��"����%)!!&�
� !��"�����������	�-.�"�� ���/����!��"�	�!��"����%�!!&�
� !��"�������!�������$���� !�"'	�!��"�	�(����$��!��"����%!!(!&�
� !��"������� �������� ��

��$����
0"	��1�"�!��"�	�!��"����%01!!&�

� !��"�������!�������2�"��� +'	"����!��"����%+!&�
�

���
������������

!��"�����������-.�"�� 3����!�����4����������������������������	�

� 5�6������ ���������������������������	�
�

���������� #�"�)�"��� 
�����$���*��������%*�������	
�7�$������"�
�"��
������&�8�!�"'	�!��"�	�(����$��
!��"����

� *�'"���$���� 
�"����!���������
��.�����9::�����8�!�"'	�
!��"�	�(����$��!��"����

� 7�������2��.��� 
���������4�!�"'	�!��"�	�(����$��!��"����
� 
����1������ ����"��������"��������"��8�!�"'	�!��"�	�

(����$��!��"����
�

��� ��������������
	����
������
�
���� 
�����$��� *�������� %*�������	
� 7�$������"� �"�� 
������&� :��� !�"'	�
!��"�	� (����$�� !��"���� '�������� ���� ��� ���������"$� �"�� �"���������"��
'�����������
�

��� �

���
���
��������	��
�
;��'�������������"������"���������!��"���������������#"�$���	�%!!(!&����
�����"���� ��� ���� !����� �:� ���� ������������ ������� �"�� !����� ��"��� :���
����<����
�
	��������


����� !���"" ����""��#�$��%��"&� '��(�)� *�� �++ ������ ��� ����
������ ������� ������"���
 "�����������#��
���"�� ��,-.,/.01�

�
��� �

���
���
��������2����	��

�
;�� '��� ��������� �"�� ����"���� ����� !��"������� +��"	�� *��,�"� %)!!&� ���
�����"�����������3���8!������:�������������������������"��!�������"���:���
����<����
�
�

AGENDA ITEM 4

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�
	��������


�����""��3"��&�����4���'���)�*���++ �����������������2������ ��
����� ������"���
 "�����������#��
���"�� ��,-.,/.01�

�
=�� �
���3������	��(�������

�
�����$����:�������"���'���������.���:����!��"��������-��
��'	"�+��::�����
%+!&
� !���"� ��'���� %�!!&� �"�� �""�� �������	�� %������ ������ �������
��������	&��
�

>�� �����	�
����� ��� ��
�	��
�� ����� ��� ������ 3���	����
�
������
��
�
��"���
�

?�� 	��������	��
����(���
5����
���
�����������	����
������
�
������"��� �����.����������"�����"��"� ���� ������"�� �����"������������:� ����
��������"��!�������"����
�
;�� '��� �/����"��� ����� ���� ����� �:� ���� ��"��� '��� @��� ����� ���� ������� �"��
!�����!��������"�����������"��:����������"���"�������"�A��
�
����:����'�"$����"�������������"$����������"�����"B�
�

•� ����C������:���������"���'��������=����������

•� ����D����	��:��'���������'�����C���������.�������������"��"��������"����
������������

•� !�8��������������'�������.�����������������������������
���������"��'�������.���"��C����.����

•� ������"���'�������.��������'���������.��'�����!��������"��A��
��������������"���"���:�����!���:�!�"������
�����!���:�-/�����.�
�
����!���:�)�"�"���9::����
��"������*����	���������"��!�����
!��������"��E��"��������"���'����������C���������������������
��":�������"������"$��:���������������

•� ������"���'�������.��������'�����������"������!��������"���

•� ����!��������"���'�������.�������"�����'����������"������������
�����"���"��������.����:�����!���:�!�"�������

�
������"�����������$��������:������"��"�����:����'�"$����"��B�
�

•� ����������:��::����:���������������"��!�����!��������"���8��������
�������������������������":��������'��"�����������:��::�����:�����
��"����"������"�/����������������	��������"���"�������

•� ������������:��������"��"$��"�����"$���������"��!�����
!��������"��
��:�����!��������"���'��������"����

•� 
����������:�������$���:������������:�7�:���"����"��������$�����
��
��"����������!��""���;���"��������������$������F���%�&�

•� !���������*����	���������"��!�����!��������"�������"������	���
�:�����9::�����:�������������"��!�����!��������"���

�
	�������2�


���� ���� ������%��� ������ �� '��(�)� ���4�� �"��������� ��  �� ����
+ �������%�"�%������* 6�1�Page 2



�
�

G�� 
	�
����� 
������ ���� �	���� 
����� 
�	��� ��� 	���	�����
�����
�	�
��3�
	�����	����
�
���� ��"��� ��"�������� ���� ��������� ������� �"�� !����� ��"��� ������ �:�
7�:���"����
�
;"�����������
�����:����'�"$����"���'�������������B��
�

•� -�������1�������'�����������"���	��������'"���������	A��!����
�:�!�"����E���'�.���������8������1�������'�����������"���	�
�����������������	A��!�����:�!�"������

•� ������"����������8��������"������:��'���"����"��"����������
�"�����:������"���"��
�'��������/������:�������������"�����
��"���

•� ��	��"���:�����'�"�����"���/��"����������������:�������"���
4�������'���������������"$�'���������5+���"���������"����.���
:�������������9::����������	�����������������������

•� ������"����������"�	�.��������!��������"��A�������������"�
�������"�����������������"���

�
!����:������"�'������$����"��������"��������:����'�"$B�
�

•� 
������@��	�������������������������������"�����"�A��"�����$�����
�=����:������������:�7�:���"���������"�������@�����������������
������������������"�����"�A�

•� !�������������"$���������"��!�����!��������"����������!���:�
-/�����.���������!���:�)�"�"���9::�����

•� ��������������������.����"�:�������:���"�����:�������"���.����������
��������

•� �������.����"��:�;��:�����������"�������"��"���"�:���������"���������
@���������A�

�
���� 
�����$��� *�������� ��":������ ����� !�"'	� !��"�	� (����$�� !��"����
'��������.�������"������"�:����������:��������"$���:�������"����
�
	�������2�


��������
��#�� ��	���������*������+����*&�����
���"��!*7����
� ��"��������� �� �������* 6��+ ����1�

�
F�� 
	�
������		��3����
����	�
�����2�

����������(�	��


��
���
�����������	����
������
�
���� ��"��� ��"�������� ���� ��������� ����"$���"��� :��� ���� ��8�����"� �:�
�����������������������"��!�������"����
�
�����������������������"�:��������������'������"$���:�,�	��������"����
�
'����� ���� �������"�� '����� "���� ��������� � ��.������"$� :��� ���� ��8�������
'�������������������������$��5�������������	�'���������"��������������������
�
)����'�"$�����.��'��"�����,�"��	��������������������������������	��:�������
�'"���.������"$�����"$���"��
�������"���'�����"�����$���"���������$�����
�����:��� ����$������� ����
� ���� ��� ���$��� �� '���� �����"��� ��� �"�����
�C�����	��"����.�����	��� Page 3



�
��� ���� ���� ������ �:� 7�:���"��
� ����������"$� �"�� �"���.��'�� '����� ���
�������������	�����"����:� ����������������"�����"$��:B�!��"���������������
#"�$���	� %!����&
� !��"������� +��"	�� *��,�"� %3���� !����&� �"�� !��"�������
!�������2�"���%+!&��
�
�3	���2�


���� ���� +� + ���� �����%�#����� � �� ���� ����!��#����  �� � 2
 +����#�#*����� �����
 "�����������#��
���"�*���%����1�

�
H�� 
�����������	����
��������������
������

�
������"���'��������"����'���� �� ���:�������� ��������� :��� ����������� �"��
!�������"����
�
1������� ���������� ���������� �"������� ������"��"$� ���� �������� �"�� ����
��"��A������"���"�'������'"��������:����'�"$��������"��'����"�������������B�
@9"�	� ������������	���,�������"�� ��� �����������"� ������"��A�������:A��

����1������� :���� ����� �����'�"���$��"�����������	��"�� �����1�������
���������.��������$�������/�������������'"����"��"�����������������

�
;��'��� :���� ����������"����"������:��:� ������"�������������������	� ����
!����E���'�.��
��:�1�������'��������,�"$�����"��.��������������������������
�����������
����"�1���������������������'���������������������������
�
������"������������� �������"��������:� ������������
����� ��C������� :�������
�����:������"��"��������"���������������"����$���$��������.���
�
	�������2�


���� ���� ������#����� +� � � "� � �� ����� ������"���
 "���� ����
���#��
���"�*���++� 6������+�����+"�8��!*7����� ��"��������� �����
��"��� �� � � ���������#���� ����� �"&� ����������#�&�� ##���� � �
����#����� ������
���"9��*���"�1��

�
���� ��
�	�����
��3�����
���
�����������	����
������

�
������"���'��������"����'��������)��'�������,����$������:�������������
��������������"��!�������"����
�
)������ �����"$� ������ ���� ���"� ���� ��� ���� ������ ������ ���"$�
� ���� ���
���"$����"���$�������"��"��������"�����������������
�
����
�"����!���������
��.�����9::�������":���������������:�����������"$��
'����������������!�"'	�!��"�	�(����$��!��"�����"����������"��'��������
��������������������"���1���������
�
	�������2�


��������� �:����� �4�
� %��##��� ������� ������"���
 "����
�������#��
���"�*��� ���1�

�
�

%���������"$��"����������>����&�

�

Page 4



�

�

�

�

����������� ��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� ������
�
��
�������


�	������
���� �
���
����������
�
���
�
�����
��
��������� 
�!	��
���"��!##���$�
���%��$�&'(��&�
)
�*+
���,���-�*��.*!)��

�

���	
������
����

�
 
������/�0�/��.
�����	
�
�����
���%��$�&'(��1�
�
�����*2��.
�,���-�*��.*!)�

�
�����
���

�
3�
���
���������
���������	
����	
�
�
������
�
����
	�4
�����+� 
+
�
��
�"�
 !	
���+�����
�!�
�

�

�
��� ����������������������
�
4��#��#��
���
���
���������
���������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	��5���
	6$7�
�
�
$�4
�����+� 
+
�
��
�
�
�

$� !	
���+�����
�!�
�
�
��� ���
����������	���
�
4����
�����
����
	�4
�����+� 
+
�
��
����� !	
���+�����
�!�
*�
�
��� ��
������	����������������
�
4�
�4
�����+� 
+
�
��
����� !	
���+�����
�!�
��
���
��
���
�
�
$�8��	
�����+���
�����
��������
�.��
��������9!
�

�����
������
������-����
	�
�

�
��������
��1����
#�
��
��������
�
�

$� 4�� ��)
� �
+
�
��
� ��� ���� ����	�� 
��� 
����� �
����� ������	
����� ��� ��	
��
������������
	�������������
�����������
�

�
�� !"# $%&�#'�!#('�)&(*�+"�
�('#%,+*�#(�� �+�-%&+!.�#'�
*.&��&,-&% �
#)&�#'�

#()$!*�+()�+�
)� !�/"�(+%0�,+**&%�
�

AGENDA ITEM 5

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



�"&+ &� (#*&� ����� ��
� ���
	� 4
���� �+�  
+
�
��
� ����  !	
�� �+� ����
�!�
� -
		�
�
9!
�
�+!���
����
���
�������+!�!�
����
	��

�
�������
��!�
����#	
���
�-
���
���� ����	�� 
��� 
����� �
����� ������	
����� ��� ��	
�� ���������� ��
	��������
�����
�����������������
�
+��
�
��
������
�����
�
�
�������:-��)
������!�
��;�+���
��
�+��
�

��	
�+!�!�
*��
�
1�� �	
23������������	�����
�
4�
�4
�����+� 
+
�
��
����� !	
���+�����
�!�
�-
�
����#�
����� ��
������-�
���
	� ��� ��
� �1��� �
#�
��
�� ����*� <�-
.
��� ���
	� =
��
��� ��
�
�� �� +
-�
����
����� ���
�.��
���� ���� 9!
�

�� ��� �
� ����
��
�� #�
��� ��� ��
� 
��!�!��	�
���
	��

�
��������
�������
�
��
������*�
�
3� ���
	� 
����	
�� 
�� ���� �� >���	� 3!����
��� 2�
��� ����
��

� ��
�
+��
� 	
�
�	��
���
�##	�
��� ��� >���	� 3!����
��� 2�
��� ����
��

�� ��
�� ���� �!�����
��		�� �##	�� ��� 
�*�
<�-
.
��� ���� ����	�� 
��� 
����� �
����� ������	
����� ��� ��	
�� ����������
��
	�������� �����
������ ����� �##	

�� .��
�!�� #��.
�
���� �+� >���	� 3!����
���

�����
����������
	��
����	
�����
��!�
�
++
��
.
����!�
�����������!����
	
��*�
�
4�� 
����
�	�����
�
�
5�� ������
�����
�
	������
�
�
6�� ���2�
�
�
7�� ��������	������
�
	������
?*�� >
�)�������
����#����
��	������� 
�)� 
�
��
��
�

?*�� 3���
9!�	
�

����!���
���
	
��������
��
.
��
���
�#	
���
�����
�8+���
��#��#���	��++
����
�#	��

�����@����!���!����
�������A9!�	
���
8�#����3��
���
������!	���
�����

���!�$�

�
?*1� A++
��@8�#�������
B
��
���#�	
�

������#���
�!�
��
�
8�� ���
�
	�����
�
�9�� ��	�������������
������	��������
�
���� ������������:�3��������3��
��������
�

Page 6



�  �

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�

�
��������
�
�
��
�

�

��� ��������	�
���
�������
���
��������
���
����������
��������������
����������
����

�������
�����������
��������
����
��
�������������������
�����������
�����������
���


�������� ��� �����������
�����������
����������
���� ���
������ !� �����������
����

�������
���������������������������"�#�

��� ��� �����	� 
��� 
��� $��������� ��� ���� ���� 
�� 
� 
� ���� ������%� ��� ���� �
����� 
���


�������
���
��������
���
����������
������
��������
�!���������
���
����
���#�

��� ��� ����� 
� �������
����� ��
���%� 
��� �����	�� 
������� 
� ��
���� 
��� �
��� 
�

���������
����� �
��������
�!�� ��� ���
���� ��� 
��
������������ 


�����������
���

 !��������#�

��� ��������	�
���
�������
���
�����������
��
����������������
 ��#�

��� ��������	�
���
�������
���
����
����
���
����������
������
��������
�!���������


��
�����
����
�#�

��� ��� �����	� ��� ����������� ���������� �
���� ��� ������ 
������ �
����  !� ���� ���� ���

����������� 	���� ���� �����
�%�� ��� ���� ���&�� ���������� �
�� ��������  !� ���� �������

��	�
���
��������������
������������������
����� ��$�����
����������#�

��� ��� 
������� ��
����� ��� �
��� ���������
������ ��� ���� ���� 	���� ���
���� ��� ����

�����
�%�� ��� ���� ���&�� ���������� �
�� ��������  !� ���� ������� ��	�
�� �
�� �������

�����
������������������
����� ��$�����
����������#�

��� �����

�������������������'����������������������������������#�

��� ��������������������������
�����������
�
�����
 �������������
����������
�����
����	����

���� ���
���� �������� 
�������� ��� ���� �
���� ������ ���� ������� ��	�
�� �
�� �������

�����
�����������������#�

���� ���


�����
��(����%��������������
�!#�

���� ������
������������������


�
�����������
������
�����������
�� ������
�%����������

)������*��%�����������
�����+��
�����������+�������,
��	����
����������	������
������


��
'���������������
�����������'������%��	��!�
��#�

�

���������	��
������
�
��������������������������������
�����
�����������������

�

Page 7



�  �

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�

��	
���������
���
�

�

��� !�"#��"$%!$%&�

�

������
��������
���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�

��� 
$%'"()*%+"$��$(�,!$!'� ��-!'�%+$.��''�$.!/!$%& ############################################# .�

�

������
����������
� ����	�� ��!�
� �"�������������
��#
������
�� ������������������������������������ ��

�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1�
 !*%!(��!/�!'& ############################################################################## .�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1�
$(!-!$(!$%��"2"-%!(��!/�!'& ##################################################### /�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1��!&+.$�%+"$3��!/"4� 3��+&5)� +#+*�%+"$��$(�6�*�$*+!& ################ 0�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1��!4+!7 ############################################################################################### 1�

��� �"(!�"#��"$()*%###################################################################################################### 1�

��� 
$(!/$+%8 ################################################################################################################# 1�

��� ��8/!$%�"#�
9-!$&!& ############################################################################################# 1�

�

������
�$�������
%��

�
%���
�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�

�

��� �--"+$%/!$%�"#��0�+'��$(�6+*!��0�+' #################################################################### 2�

����� �!!%+$.&�"#�%0!���$! ############################################################################################## 2�

���� :)"')/ #################################################################################################################### 3�

���� 6"%+$. ####################################################################################################################### 3�

���� �"';��'".'�//!##################################################################################################### 3�

���� �!-"'%&�"#�%0!���$! ################################################################################################ 3�

���� �" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!'��$(��##+*!'&�.+4+$.��**")$% ############################ 3�

���� �%%!$(�$*!��8�"%0!'&<�)� +*���'%+*+-�%+"$ ########################################################## �4�

���� �)�2�"//+%%!!&��$(���&;�,'")-& ###################################################################### �4�

���� �!/"'�$()/�"#��$(!'&%�$(+$.�=�"�>################################################################ ���

���� ��''8+$.�")%�?&-!*+� �#)$*%+"$&@ ########################################################################### ���

���� �" +*!��$(��'+/!�� �$ ########################################################################################### ���

Page 8



� 5�

���� �$$)� ��!-"'%######################################################################################################## ���

���� �!$+"'��--"+$%/!$%& ############################################################################################ ���

���� �--"+$%/!$%�"#��$��*%+$.��" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!'############################## �-�

���� �'"-"&!(��'!*!-%################################################################################################## �-�

���� �"/- �+$%&############################################################################################################# �5�

���� �)&-!$&+"$�"#�%0!��" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!' ########################################## �5�

���� �)&-!$&+"$�"'�'!/"4� �"#�%0!��0+!#��"$&%�� !################################################# �..�

���� �) !&�"#��!��%! ################################################################################################### �//�

�

�

�

�

Page 9



� .�

������
��������
�����

�

��� 
$%'"()*%+"$��$(�,!$!'� ��-!'�%+$.��''�$.!/!$%&�

�

�#�� ���	!������!�6����%���������� ��
��� 
��� 
�� ����7����(�������!� ��� ���
 ������%� ����

�������
�����������
����������
�������
���"�#��

�#-� �����
���� ��
��� ���
����� ��� ���� �������������� ���� ��8�������,�� ���"�� 
��� �	��

����
���������9�
������� ��������9�
����,�� ���"�#�(�!��������������������� ����

�!
��������� ������
��� ��������������
���,�� ���"#�

�#5� ���	!������!�6����%������������7����(�������!"����
���
�������������$��������

����

����������������������������
��
�����
��������
�%��������������������
���#�

�#.� :��� ��� ���� ��%
�� ��
���� ���������� 
����������
����� ����
����  ���%� ��
�� ��� 
� ����9

��
����%�  ��!� ��� ��������
���� ��� 
�����
���� 	���� ���� ������� ��	�
�� �
�� �������

�����
��������������������(��"�'����!�
����������
���� ����!��������7����;�����
�!#��

�#/� ������� ���� �
���� ��� ���� 
� <����� ����������� ����
��� 
���������� ��� ��
�������� 	�����




�!� ��� =��
�� (�������!� <����� ����������� ��� ������ ��� ���� 


�!� ��� ���� �
����  !�

������� ��� ����������� �
��#
���� ��
���� (����������
� �	� )����� �*� �
���� +
�����
��,�

��%*�����
��������

�#0� (������������������������
������������������%���������
������
��� ���������
���� ����!����

����7����;�����
�!#�

������
����������
� ����	�� ��!�
� �"�������������
��#
������
���

�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1�
 !*%!(��!/�!'&�

�

-#�#� 8������� ,�� ���� ��� �����
� ��� ���� �
���� ��� ��%
����� 
�� 
� ������
�!� 
� ����




��������#��

-#-#� ���� 7���� (�������!� ��
��� �
��� 


��
��
��� 
��
�%�������� 
�� ���� ���� ��� ���� �
����

(��
�%�������������������
 ������������������� �����
���������
���#�

-#5#� (��������������� ���������'�=��
��(����������� ��������������
�����������>�����(��
�
���

���%� ������������
�������� ������8�������,�� ������������
���#�

-#.#� �����
������
������������������8�������,�� ���#�

-#/#� ���� 
����
����� ��� 8������� ,�� ���� ��� ���� �
���� 
��� =��
�� (�������!� �
��  ����

���
 ����������������������
�
��
������������%�	�������
���=��
��(�������!�
��
����������

�
���#�

-#0#� ����8�������,�� ���� ��� �����
���� ��
��� �������� ��� ���� �����	��%� ��� ���  !� =��
��

(�������!�
��
?�

-#0#�� ���	!������!�6����%���������� � -�,�� ����

-#0#-� >���������������!��������� � � -�,�� ����

-#0#5� @	!������������� � � � -�,�� ����

-#0#.� ���'�
�������!�6����%����������� � -�,�� ����

-#0#/� :�� �%������������!��������� � � ��,�� ���

-#0#0� +�������(�%����!������!��������� � ��,�� ���

-#1#� ���� 8������� ,�� ���� ��� ���� �
���� ��
���� 
�� �
�� 
�� 
�
����
��� �������� ���� 
������
��

 
�
����
�����������!�����%�

��������������
���#��

Page 10



� /�

-#2#� >����	��%� ���� =��
�� @���������� 8��������� ���� 7���� (�������!� ��
��� �
���

���������
������ ���� ����
�������������� ����
������
�� 
�
������� �����
���� �����%��

����


���
�������������- �
������������%!#��

-#3#� �������������
������������7����(�������!���
��������������������	��%�������
����?�

-#3#�� (� �
 ��� ����%� ���� �- �
��� ���������%!� ��
�� ��������� ���� 
����
����� ��� ����

��� ��� ��� ��
��� ��� ���� �
���� ���� �
��� =��
�� (�������!� ��� ������ �
����  !�

�������������
�
��
����#�����
�
��
�������%�����	���� ������������� !�����������

@���������� ��� ����������%� ���� A������� ;�

���� @�
��� ;���������� ��� ����

�����
���!�
�#��

-#3#-� (� �
 ��� ����%� �- �
���� 	����� ��������� ���� ��
��� ���� �
��� 
������
�� %���
��%�


�������������
����
��
�	����#��

-#3#5� (��
 ������	��%�����
��
�������������
���
������
��

��!�
�������������
����
��
�

	�����
�����
��������
���=��
��(�������!#��

-#3#.� (�����
�!��
 �������������
���������
������
��%���
��%�������
���=��
��(�������!�


������������
���
��
�������������
���%���
��%�����
���=��
��(�������!#�

-#3#/� ���� ������������ 
����
����� ��� ��
��� ��� ���� �
����  !� �����!� 
��� 
������
��

%���
��%#�

-#�4#� �������������
�������������7����(�������!���
��� ����������
���� !��9�
����������

������8'������������
���=��
��(�������!� ���� �
���� ��
��/�	�����%��
!�� �����	��%� ����


� ���
�������� ����=��
��@����������8�������� ��������#�����������8'������������
���

=��
��(�������!���
����
����4�	�����%��
!�����
�����������������������7����(�������!�

������!��
�������

�����������������
����#�

-#��#� ����(���
��@����
��,�����%�����
���=��
��(�������!���
����������������������
����

��� ���� ��� ���� �
���� ����� �
��� �����!#� ���� ����� ��� B������ ��� ���� �����
����

��� ���� ��
���  �� 
%�����  !� �
��� �����!�� 	���� 
� �������� 
�
����� ����� ��� ����

������

��!�
�#�

-#�-#� +����� �����
���������
�����
����� ��
%���������
�����
����	�����������������	�
��

�
��������������
������������������� ����7����;�����
�!�	���� �����
������ �������

=��
��(�������������������
���#��

-#�5#� ����7����(�������!�	���� �����
���� ������������!��%�����7����;�����
�!����������������

��� �����
���������
���#�

-#�.#� (���,�� ������������
�����
!���������
��������%�#�

-#�/#� (��8�������,�� ���	���������$�
������������ ���%���������
������ ���%��
���� ������


�=��
��(�������!�	���� �����$�
������������ ���%�
��8�������,�� �����������
���#�

�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1�
$(!-!$(!$%��"2"-%!(��!/�!'&�

�

5#�#� ���� �
���� ��
��� ��9�
�� �	�� ����
���������� ���� ����9�
����,�� ���"�� ����� ����

�
��������
���������5�!�
�������������%��3�:���� ���-4�-������������������
���#�

5#-#� ��������������
�������������9B
����,�� ������
��� ��������
���
���
 ���
������ ����


���������%�����
��������#����������������%��%�

���
��
��
���
�������
������
���������


���
��
��
�
����
���
���������
��� ��
�
���������%����������	������
����$�
���!����


������ ���� ����������	�������������
���#������
����	���� ���� �
�%���
��
��	������ ����

�������
�����������>�����(��
�����������������
��
����� ������
������	�����
��
�	����



���!#����

5#5#� (�������%��
�������


���
������	���� ��
������������-�	�����
����������
����������������


�����#��

Page 11



� 0�

5#.#� +�����
����� 

���� 	����  �� 
��

���� 
��� �
��� 
�
��
 ��� ��� ������ 	��� ��$����� 
��




���
���������#�

5#/#� ���� 


���
����� ����� 	����  �� ���� �
��� �����  !� ���� 7���� (�������!� ��� ���������%� ���

�����
�!��
�
������#�

5#0#� ����


���
������	���� ������������� !�������
����C������
���
�������������,�� ���


%
�����
��
%��������%� ����!��������
�
���������������
�������%�!#��

5#1#� �������%� ����!��������
���--!$(+9����	���� ��
� ���
��!�
�
��
 ����
������!�
����������

���������������������������
�������
�����������������
��!���������%����%���
����������������

�
��
����
�� �������������� ��� ���� �
���� ��� ���
�������� ���� ��� ������ ��� ���	���%��

%

����������
�����
����	��������+.*�����������������������
�������������
��$�
���!�

����������������%�

���������������
���#�

5#2#� +�����


���
������
��������������� ���
���


���
����������������
��� ���	�������������

���%� ����!��������
�������
�
��������
��� ����9
�������������
�����
����	������������5#�

5#3#� ���� ��
���� C���� ��
��� 
��� ���� ������ ,�� ��� ��� ���� �
���� 	���� ��������	� ������

�����������#�

5#�4#� >����	��%� ���� ��������	��� ���� ��
���� C���� ��
��� 
��� ���� ������ ,�� ��� 	���� �
���

���������
������ ��� �����
���#� +���
���%� ������ ���������
������� ������
����C����

��
���
�������������,�� �����������
������
���������������� 
�
������������
��������


�����
����	��������+.*�����������������
����������������$������������
���������
���#�

5#��#� ����7����(�������!� 
��� ������
��� ��� �����
����	����  �� ���
���� ��� ���� �����!��%� ����

7����;�����
�!����������������������9�
��,�� ���#�

5#�-#� (�
�������
!�����  ��
���9�
����,�� ������ �����
���� ��� ����
������ ��� 
�!���� ����

�����	��%?�

5#�-#�� ,�� ������������
����������B��������������������
���������������������D�

5#�-#-� ,�� �������������
�����������������
����
��D�

5#�-#5� ,�� �������
���
����D�

5#�-#.� ,�� �����������
����
��(���� �!������
���D�

5#�-#/� ,�� ����������;���������
���
����D�

5#�-#0� ,�� ����������8���
�
���
���
����D�

5#�-#1� ,�� ������
�=��
��(�������!�	�����������������
�����������>�����(��
#�

�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1��!&+.$�%+"$3��!/"4� 3��+&5)� +#+*�%+"$��$(�6�*�$*+!&�

.#��� (�!�,�� ����
!�����%��
��
�!� ������ !�%����%�������� ���	�����%� ��� ������
������ ����
�
����
��������������
���%�=��
��(�������!�����


��
��
���#�

.#-� (�!�,�� ����
!� �� �������� !� ����7����;�����
�!�
��
�!� ������
��� ����7����
;�����
�!�	�����������
�!�,�� ���
��������$�������������������
���%�=��
��(�������!�

��
�!�����#��

.#5� (���9�
����,�� ����
�� ���������������������������%��
��
<����!��������������
����

��������
�������� ����,�� ����
�� ����%�������� ����� ��
�� �����	���������������
�

��
��
�� ��� �������� 
��� 
�������� ���� ,�� ��� �
�� 
�� �

�������!� ��� �
���
��
������
������ 
 ���� ���� 
��
��
�#� � 8'
�
���� ��� ��
����� ���� �����
�� ��� �������
�������� � ��� 
��� ���� �������� ����  ���%� 
 ����� ����� 5� ������������������%�� 	�������
������������������
������� ���%��������������
�������
���������#�

.#.�� (��
�
��!���������
����
������	����
�,�� �������%���������������������$�
������������

������� �����
���������
���#�

.#/� 8
���=��
��(�������!�	���� ������
�
������ ����8�������,�� ���� ���
�����
����	���� ����


��
�%������� ��� ������ �������������
�����������-#�C
�
������ ������9�
����,�� ����

	���� ������������
�����
����	������������������
���������������������������5#��

Page 12



� 1�

��� �!/�!'&0+-1��!4+!7�

�

/#�#� ������� �-� ������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ������ ������ �
���� ������� 
��� ������

������������� �����"�� ��� ���� �/��� ��� ����� ��� -4�-�� �����
���� ��
��� �����	� ����




��
��
������� ��� ���� ��� �����
� ��� ����� 	���� ���� 
���������� 	������ ���� �������

��	�
�� �
�� ������� �����
��������� ���� ����� 
��� / �� ������� �
�� #
���� ��
���

(!���
����
�'������
���
����
��
���	������
�,���%*�����
��������

/#-#� ���� �����	� ��� ���� ��� �����
� 	���� ��������� ���� ���������� ��$��������� ���� ����


������
�� 
�
������������
���#�

��

��� �"(!�"#��"$()*%�

�

0#�#� (��� 8������� ,�� ����� ��������%� ��9�
���� ������������� ,�� ����� ��
��� � ������ ����

����� ��� �������� ��� ������ ���� ������ ���
������� =��
�� (�������!#� ��9�
���� ,�� ����

��
���� ����������7����(�������!&�����������������#�

0#-#� ,�� ������
���� ������
�!�
���������
%����� !������
���#�

0#5#� ������ ����;��������B� ����
�������
�����
��
�������!� ��� �������%
������
�
�����


%
�����,�� ������������
���#�

�

��� 
$(!/$+%8��

�

1#�#� �� ��*���0'���
��$'���
�%
�� ��1��	�� �����������	�
���
��������������
�������������

����� ��������� 
� 
��������� 	����� ��������� ��
�� 
��� �����
��� ��
 �������� ���
���%� ��� ����

�
�������
 ������� !� ����7����;�����
�!�
��� ��
 ����������� ����7����;�����
�!�
���


�������%�!�
���������
 �����������
�!�,�� �����������
���#���

�

��� ��8/!$%�"#�
9-!$&!&�

�

2#�#� ��������������� !�,�� ������������
���������������������������


��������������������

�
����� ��������%���
����
����� ������������
��� ���� ��������������7����(�������!�����

���� ��������#�

2#-� (

�������������
�����������
��
�����
����
��
�������%���������
����������
�!��� �
������������������
�����
����!�������
�������� ����
��
���������� ��������������	����
���� �����
�%�� ��� ���� �
���&�� ���������� 
��� 
�����
���� 
�� 
�!� ��
����%� ���
������
����
��������


������ !������
���#��

2#5�� ,�� ���� �
�� ��
��� ���� ������ ������ ��� ��
���� � ���� ��
��� E� �
'��� 
��� 


��
��
���
�����
��� ���	��%� ���� 
���
�� �'
����� ��������� ����� 
����

�!� ��
���#� ,�� ����
������� 
�	
!��  �� �������� ��� �������%� ���� ����� ����� ���������� ������� ��� ��
���#�
;� ��������� ���� ������%��� 
�������
����� 
��� ��
��� 
��� 
�
��
 ��� ��� �
����
,�� ����	������������
���%�
��


���������!#�������
��������� �����������
��� ������
�
���
������������� !�����7����(�������!#���
��������� ����

������ !������
��#�

2#.�� ������������
��� ������ ���������
�����
����	��������7����(�������!&��
�������������


!����� ��� �'
�����#� ���� �
���� ��� ��
���� ��
���� ��
���  �� 
�� ���� 7,A�� �
���� ���
����
%�#��

2#/�� ���� �'
������ ��� ���� ,�� ���� ��
���  �� 
� ������� ��� 
�� 
���
��  
���� 
��� �
���

�
��
 ��������%������	� ������������7����(�������!���
����
�����
���������B���#�

2#0�� :��
������� �����'
��������
���
���� ��
�������� ��� ������'�=��
��(����������� ���������

�
������������
��
����������
��

����!�
���������������
����������������
���
��������



!����� !�=��
��(����������#�

Page 13



� 2�

������
�$�������
%��

�
%���
���

�

��� �--"+$%/!$%�"#��0�+'��$(�6+*!��0�+'�

�

3#�#� ������
�����������
����	���� ��


�������
������������������%��������������

��!�
�����

�����
����
���	���� ����
	�������
���%�������8�������,�� ������������
�����������

������!�
����������
����
�����������������
�������,�� ���������
����#�

3#-#� ����C������
��� ��� �����
����	����  ��


�������
�� ���� ������������%���� ����������

��

!�
����������
����
���	���� ����
	�������
���%�������8�������,�� ������������
����

�������������!�
����������
����
�����������������
�������,�� ���������
����#�

3#5#� +�����������������������%�
��������������
�����������
�����������
����
���	���
���	����

 ��


�������
�� ������'��������%�
���	���� ����
	�� �����
���%��� ����,�� �������

�����
���#�

3#.#� +�����������������������%�
������������C������
�����������
���������C������
����
���	�

C������
���	���� ��


�������
��������'��������%�
���	���� ����
	�������
���%�������

,�� ������������
���#�

�

���� �!!%+$.&�"#�%0!���$! �

�

�4#�#� (����
����������%��	����  ������� ���
� ���� ������� ������ ��� 
� ��
�����!� ��$��������� ���

��������
���
��#��

�4#-#� ������ ��
���  ��
������������ ����������
�!�������%����� �����
���� ����� ���
� ���� ���

�
���������

��!�
������
��!���������������������������
���#�+��
���������'��
�����
�!�

������%���
!� ���
����������������������#�

�4#5#� �����
������
��������
��
���
��������%� ��	����������(
����
�������54�F�����
���

!�
�� ��� ������� �����	���� 
�������� ����  !� ��
�����!� ��%��
����#� ���� ������ ����� ���

 ���������������
%���
���������
���
��������%���
��� ������


������������
���
���


���C������
�����������!�
��
��
�#�

�4#.#� (�� ��
��� ����� ���
�� �
!��  ������ 
� ������%�� ���� ���
��� B������� 	���� ����G��
��� 
�

���������������!�,�� �����������
���#��������������	����%���������
���������
���


�
��� ��� �
��� ������%� 
��� �
����!� ����  �������� ���  �� ��
��
����� 
��� 	����  ��


����

����� !��������
�������
��
���
�
��
 ��#�

�4#/#� �����
����
%���
�	���� ��
� ���������� �����
���&��	� �����
�� ��
��� ��������
���
!��

 ����������������%�
�������	� ���������������#�8������������
�����������
%���
�	����


���� ��������������B��������������������
������������������������B���"��
�������

��'�=��
��(���������������������
���#�

�4#0#� �����
����
%���
�	���� ��
� ���������� ����8�%�����
����������
��	�������������
����

	������������
����	��������
� ������#�

�4#1#� (���'��
�����
�!�������%��
!� ���
����� !�������
���� !������,�� ������������
����

��� !�����,��������%�B��������������8'����������������B���������%��������
����������

�
���#�

�4#2#� B����
�!�������%����������
����	���?�

�4#2#�� A�������
�!�����
�
�����������������������,�� ����

�4#2#-� (

�������������������������
���������%�

�4#2#5� �����������
����������������������������
���,�� �����

�4#2#.� ����������
�����������������	�����������
���&�����������A����������A��������

����������
���
���������������
�����!����������������
����

�

Page 14



� 3�

���� :)"')/�

�

��#�#� (�������%���������
�����
������
���
�
���������������������������	�������� �����
�

���
�������������������.�,�� ������������
����#�

�

���� 6"%+$.�

�

�-#�#� C����%� 	����  ��  !� �
<����!� ������� ��%��
������ �
��� ������ ���� ������� ��	�
�� �
��

������� �����
��������� ���� ����� ��$������ �����	���� ��� ��$���������� 
��� �����������

	�����������
���&��A�����������������#��

�-#-#� (���,�� �����
!� ����� ��� 
��������%�� ��� �����
����� ������� ���!� �
��� ����
���� 
��

���������������
�������������
�������$�����%�
�����#�

�

���� �"';��'".'�//!�

�

�5#�#� ���� 	���� 
��%�
���� ����� �������� ���� ���������� ������ ��� ��� ���� ������ ���

A�����������������
���#�

�5#-#� �����
����	����


�����
��
���
��	����
��%�
�����	�����	�����
��������
�����������


������������������ !��������#�+��������%�����	����
��%�
���������
����	����
�����
���

�����
�����������	�������������,�� ���#�

�5#5#� ;�� �
�� 
�� 
�
����
 ��� ���� �
���� ��
��� �������� 	���� ���� B���� ��� ���
����%� ���� 	����


��%�
����� �����������������������


��
��
���������� ����������
����
��� ��������

���
� �������������#��

�

���� �!-"'%&�"#�%0!���$! ���

�

�.#�#� ������ ���� �
���� 
������� 
� ��
���� ��� ���� ����� ��� ����� 
� ����� ���� ��
����� ���

���������
�����#�

�.#-#� ���� �
����������  !� ������� ��� 	�����%�� ��$����� ���� ����� 
�� 


��
��
���� 	������ ����

��������������
������	�����������������������
����������������
��������?�

�.#-#�� ���������������
����������������
�����#�

�.#-#-� A��
������������
���������
���%�	�
������
�!��
��������������
��
���������
��#�

�.#-#5� �����������
�����
��
� �������������
����������������
�������
� ���������

���
����#�

�.#-#.� �����������
�����
���
��������
���
!����������
����������������
���������
�

,�� ����
�������
���
!�����������
������������,�� ��#�

�.#5#� ���� 
� ���
����� ��� ��
����� ��� ���������
������ ��� �� <���� ��� ���� �'�������� ��� 
�!�

�'��
���������������
��������
�����
��������������������������
���������������
��������

����)�����2���

��
�������13���
��
�������#�

�

���� �" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!'��$(��##+*!'&�.+4+$.��**")$%�

�

�/#�#� �����
�����
!������������
��������	������������
������
��������
������������������

	�����������&������#�(��	����
�������	��%���������
������������������%������������!���������

�
!� ��$����� ���� ���� 
��� ��
��� ��� ���� B���� ��� 
������  ������ ���� �
���� �
��

��
���
 ��� �������� ��� 
��	��� 
�!� $��������� 	����� 


�
�� ��� ���� �
���� ���  ��

������
�!��������������
��!������������������#�

Page 15



� �4�

�/#-#� ������ �����������
���
������ ��� ����� ����B���� ��� ��$������ ���
������ �����
����

������ �����
���������� ������
���	���� ������� ���	�����%�%����%��	�����
�
����
����/��
!��

��������������������%#������������	������
��������
��������������������	���������������

��� ��$������ ��� 
������ ��� %���� 
������� 
��� 	������� 
�!� 


���� 
��� ��$������ ����


���������� ���� �����
���#������� ��� ���������
�!� ���
�������
� ��
����� ����������� �����

	���� ��%��������
���	�
��

�
����������
����
���#�

�/#5#� ������� ����'��
����
�� ��������
������ �������� �����
 ��� ���
��������� ���� ��$������

�
���������
��
�����
������
�������
�����
�����
!� ��
��
�%��������	��%��������
�����

	����������
��#�

�/#.#� +�� ���� �
���� ��$����� ���� ���� ��� 
������  ������ ���� �
����� ���� �
���� �
!� �
��

��
���
 ��� �������� ��$����� ���� ������ �����
 ��� ��� 
������  ������ ���� �
���� ��� ����

�
������
��������
��	���
�!�$���������	�����


�
�����������
������� ��������
�!�

��������������������
��!������������������#�

�/#/#� �����������������
��������������������������
������#���������������
���� �����������

�������!�������������������
 ��#�+��
�����
����	�������������/#.������
���������%����

��������
�����
����������$������%����������������
 ����
�����
�����������������
������

��$���������
������
�����
����	���������
���&�������
������
���� ����!#��

�

���� �%%!$(�$*!��8�"%0!'&<�)� +*���'%+*+-�%+"$�

�

�0#�#� �����
�����
!��������
��
�����������
��������������������
 �������
�������������������

������� ��� �������� 
��G��� 
��	��� $��������#� +�� �
!� 	���� ��� ��
�� ����� �����������

��
�������������������������	���
���������� ������� �����
����
������������ ���������



�����������
� �����������
����
!�������������
��
������
�����#�

�

���� �)�2�"//+%%!!&��$(���&;�,'")-&�

�

�1#�#� ����� �������� �
��� %���
�� �
!�  �� ���
 ������� ����� ����� ��� �����  !� ���� �
���� ���

������
����
��������
��� 
����	���#�

�1#-#� �����
���
��������������������
�����
!����� �������
�%��� !�
��� 9�����������������

�
��������
���%���
�

�1#5#� +�������

�
%�

��H�
���
�����������&���
�����������������������������
��
���� !?�

�1#5#�� ������
��&($,��	�� �����������	�
���
��������������
��������������������������!�

��������������
�����������
���

�1#5#-� ������
��&(�,��	�� �����������	�
���
��������������
��������������������������!�

���
���
����
�����

�1#5#5� ��
�%
�� �� ��� �
�� ��� �	� �� ��*��� �� �	� � �� ������� ��	�
�� �
�� �������

�����
������������������������	�����������


�����������

�1#5#.� �� ��*��� 4� �	� � �����������	�
���
��������������
������������������ �������%�


����
����

�1#5#/� ��
�����	��� ��*���&��	� � �����������	�
���
��������������
������������������

��������!����


���������������������������
 �����

�1#.#� ����	����������
���� !�
��� 9��������������
���%���
�	���� �����
���
�����������

 ������
���� ��%������	���� ���� ������
���	������	����� ����	���� ��� ���  �� ���
������


���������
�����%�����������������������������	���#�

�

�

�

Page 16



� ���

���� �!/"'�$()/�"#��$(!'&%�$(+$.��

�

�2#�#� ����	�����%����
������ ��	�����������
�������

��������
���������������������
 ����

;�
���
��������������������������������
�����������������������������
 ���
�����
������

����B�������
��� ���������������%��
����
��,����
��������)������
����%���,�)"�#�

�2#-#� ����,�)���
��� ��
%����� !�������������������������
 ���
�����
�����������
���#�

�2#5#� ���� ,�)� ��
���  �� �����	��� ��� 
�� 
���
��  
���� 
��� 
���������� 
%�����  !� ����



�������
����������������2#-#�

�2#.#� >����
�������
�����
��

����!�����,�)�	���� ��
� ���
��!�
�
��
 ����������	� ��������

�����
����
�������	� ������������B���#�

�2#/#� ����
��
�� �������� !� ����,�)�
��� ������� ���	#� +�� 
�������
�� 
��
��
��� ��������� ���

��
��� ��
�������
�������%�!?�I=������� ��
����������	��%�������
������������,�)J�

�

���� ��''8+$.�")%�?&-!*+� �#)$*%+"$&@�

�

�3#�� A�
�����
������������
�������
���������
��������������������������������������������

���A���������	���� ���
�������������
�����
����	��������
�����������������������������

�.����
�������������
����#�

�

���� �" +*!��$(��'+/!�� �$�

�

-4#�#� ���� �
���� ��� 
� ��
�����!� ���������� ��� ���� ������
����� ��� ���� ���&�� ������� 
���

��������
������
�"��
���	������������
���
!����������
�����
������
���
����
��
������������

������������#�

-4#-#� �����
��������?�

-4#-#�� 7����
�
� ����������%���������	�������
�����
������
��
��
������������

-4#-#-� A�
��������
������������
���������������
�����
��	�������������������
���

�����
������#�

�

���� �$$)� ��!-"'%�

�

-�#�#� �������������
�������
��
���
����
����
 ���������'���������������������������������

���
���
��!�
�#�������
��������� ���������������
����������������
����#�

-�#-#� �����
������������������
�������
���
����
����
���������
��
��
��������?�

-�#-#�� (��
�%������
�
� ����������%���������
������� �������
�������
��
�
����
��
�����

�����
�����������������
���
����
����

-�#-#-� A�$����������������
����������������%����
�����������
���
����
����
���
��	���

$���������
 ��������
���
����
����
������,�� ������������
����������




��
��
���

-�#-#5� ,
���
���
����������������
������������
���
����
���������������

�

���� �!$+"'��--"+$%/!$%&�

�

--#�#� ���� �
���� �
�� 
�	���� ��� �����	� ���� ���&�� 
��
����� 


���������� ��� ���� ������

�����
 ��������������8'���������������>��
����B�������
���:�
��!����#������
�������

��$��������������
� �����������
�������
���%������������
����#�

--#-#� ���� �
���� 	����  �� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ���� 
� �������
����� ��
���%� ��� ���
���� ���


��
����� ������� 


���������� �
���  !� ���� ���#� ����� 	����  �� ����� 
�� ���� ��'��

Page 17



� �-�


�
��
 ���������%���������
���������������


���������������
������$������
���
������

��
���%�����	������
���
���'��
�����
�!�������%�	���� ��
��
�%��#�

--#5#� �������%
�����������


���������������������������
 ���������
���������$��������������


� ��
���%� 	������ 
� 
������ ��� ������ 	����� ����� ���� �
!� 	����� ���� �
���� ���������

�������
�����������������#�

--#.#� �������
����� ��
���%�� 	����  �� ����� ��� 
� ����� 	����� ���� �
����
��� ��� ��$������� ���




�
�� ���� ���� 
��
����� ��� 
��	����%� $��������� ���
���%� ��� ���� 


��������#�

>����	��%�������
���%�������
���������$��������������	�����
��
�����


���������
���

�
���
���
����������������������


��������#�

--#/#� >���
��������
�������
���%���������
��
�����


����������������������������
 �������


�������� ��� ���� ��$��������� ��� �����	�
��� ��
����� �����
�����
�� ���� ��$��������� ���

�
���
����������
������������


���������
�������
�	���������������


��������#�

--#0#� 7
���%����������������


���������������
����	���� ��
��������������?�

--#0#�� ;�

��������


���������	�������$�
�����
���������������D�

--#0#-� ;�

��������


���������	����
�����
�������������
�����D����

--#0#5� C��������


���������������������������
 ���� !�������$�������
<����!����
��

��
����	����������������
�������	���
���,�� ������������
����
�����������	����

�����������������
���#���

--#1#� +�� ���� �
���� ������� ���� 


��������� ��� ���� �
����
���� ���� ��
���� ����� �������� 
�

��
���������
�������
�����
�������������


���������	������
����#�

�

���� �--"+$%/!$%�"#��$��*%+$.��" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!'�

�

-5#�#� �����
���������


�����
�
���������
���
��������?�

-5#�#�� ���
���������������������������������D�

-5#�#-� ��������������


���
���D����

-5#�#5� ��������������
�����#�

-5#-#� �����
�����
!�


�����
�
������
��(����%��������!��������
���������
���� ����������

���&����
���
��������������


��������#�

-5#5� +��


������%�
�
������
��(����%��������
��
���	�������������������


���
���������

�
����������
��� ��%
��� ���
�!� ��
������
�������
��� ��� �������� ��� ���
����� ��� ����




��������#�

-5#.� ����


������������
��(����%�������
��������
�����������
�������������������������

�
����������������������?�

-5#.#�� ����������������
�
������
�����D�

-5#.#-� ����������
����� !������
�������� !�����(����%������������


������������
����%�

���D�

-5#.#5� +�� 
� �
��� 	����� ���� (����%� ���� ��� 


�������  ��
���� ���� ���� ���

���


���
���������������
���%���� �����


���
���D����

-5#.#.� +��
��
���	���������(����%��������


������� ��
������������������
�������

����������
���%���� �����
�����#�

�

���� �'"-"&!(��'!*!-%�

�

-.#�#� ��������	���������!������
�����������
����
��	����������������
��
����%��������������

�������
���
��!�
�#������
��������� �����	�����
��
�����
����
��
����
���
���
����

��������%����������
�����#�

-.#-#� 7
���%����������������
����
��������
����	����������?�

Page 18



� �5�

-.#-#�� ;�

��������
����
��	�������$�
�����
���������������D�

-.#-#-� ;�

��������
����
��
����
������������
�����D����

-.#-#5� C��������
��
�����
����
��� !�������$�������
<����!����
����
����	����������������


�������	���
���,�� ������������
����
�����������	���������������������
���#�

-.#5#� +�� ���� �
���� ������� ���� 
��
����� 
����
��� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� ���� ����� �������� 
�

��
���������
�������
�����
�������������
��
�����
����
��	������
����#������
����

	������$�����
����
��������������
����
���
�!���������������
�����#�

-.#.#� +�������
���������������
��
�����
����
���
���������������%���������
��������� �������

��� �
���� ��
�� �.� �
!�� 
����� ���� ��������� ��� �
��#� (�� ����� ������%� ���� ���� �����

���
������������
������
��������
���������
�������
���
����
��	���� ������������� !�

�����
������������	������������-.#-#�

�

���� �"/- �+$%&�

�

-/#�#� ������
�� 
������9������
�� ���
�
����� ��� ���
����� ��� ��������������������������������

������� ����
���	�������
�����
����	�����������������	�
���
��������������
���������

���� ����� �
�� � �� +������� )����� ������
%� 5������ (#������
��� �
�� �����
�*��,�

��%*�����
��������

-/#-#� ���
�
�����  !� ��� ���� ��� ���� 
� ���� 	����  �� �� ������� ��� ���� ;��
��%��� :��������

�:�����
�!��A�%��
�����
���;�

���������	!������!�6����%�����������6������� ��

���	!��==5-�2:)��	���	������
	� �������
�
���� ��� ����
������������ ������
������ ����

�
���#�

-/#5#� (���%
������	�����
���������
�� ����
�����	���� ���� ��������������+���
��������������

���
�
������������������+���"��������������
����#�

-/#.#� ���9������
�����
�
�����	���� ���
�
%��� !�������
�����������
���#��

-/#/#� ���9������
�� ���
�
����� ��� ���
����� ��� ���� ���� �
��  �� �����������  !� ���� �
����

�����%��
���
���%#������
���� �
���'
����� ����� �����%��
� �� 9���������� �����	��%�

����
�����������������������������1#�

-/#0#� ���� �
���� �
!� 
������� ���
�
������ ��� ���!� 
��� ������� 


��
��
��� ���� ���
��

�������������������,��������%�B��������������8'����������������B���#��

-/#1#� B�� ��
�������������������,��������%�B�������	����
�������������
�����������
����	����
�

����
�!��������
����������������
�������
������!��
����#��

-/#2#� +�����
����� 
 ���� ���� �� �������� ��� ���
�
����� ��� ���
����� ��� ���� ���� 	����  ��


� ��������������B����	� �����
�������	� ��������������'�=��
��(��������������������

�
���#�

-/#3#� ������ ����;��������B� ����
�������
�����
��
�������!� ��� �������%
������
�
�����


%
�����,�� ������������
���#�

�

���� �)&-!$&+"$�"#�%0!��" +*!��$(��'+/!��"//+&&+"$!'�

�

-0#�#� (��
�����
!����
������������������


�
�����������
������
�?�

-0#�#�� ���������
�� ������
�%����������)������*��%�����������
�����+��
�����������

+�������,
��	����
����������
���

-0#�#-� �������������������	������
������
��
'������������� ��
�����������'������%�

�	��!�
��#�

-0#-#� �������
��������������������
��������
�����������
��������������������������
�������

���������������?�

-0#-#�� ������
�%�� ���%����

��?�

Page 19



� �.�

-0#-#-� �������� ���%�
�$���������������������?�

-0#-#5� ���� ����  ���%� ���������� ��� ���� ��������  ��� ����  ���%� ���$�
������� ������

������
�00��	�� �����������	�
���
��������������
������������������ !�����������

��������������?����

-0#-#.� ����������
���������������
������� !������
���#�

-0#5#� +�� ����� ��������� ����������� ��� 
�� �������� 	����� �
������ 
� �
'����� ����� ���

��
�����������'������%��	��!�
���
����������������?�

-0#5#�� (����������	������
�����������
��
'����� ����� ��� �����
������
�
������	���

�
��
��
���������
%������2�!�
��D����

-0#5#-� (��������������	��������������
�����������
�
�������������������������'��� !��
	�


���������
���������#�

�

���� �)&-!$&+"$�"'�'!/"4� �"#�%0!��0+!#��"$&%�� !�

�

-1#�#� �����
����	�������������������
�������������������
��������������������
 ��#�

-1#-#� �������������
���������!������
�������	�����%����������
��
��
������
����
�������������

�����
 ��� ������������� ����%����%������	����
���
!���� ������
�����%����� ��� ����������

�����
 ���������
����������
��
��
��
�#�

-1#5#� �������������
������������
����	����
���
!����
�!���
������
���������������������

�����
 ���
 ��������
��
��
������
�����������������%�
������������������#�

-1#.#� +�� �������� ��� ������ 
��
����%� ��� �
��� �
��� ���������������
 ��� ��� ����%��� ���!������

�����!������
����
�������%�!������H���������������
����&�#�

-1#/#� ���������'�	����� ����� �����
������ ��������%� ���� ���������������
������ �����
���������

�
���
����������
��������	�����%������������
�����	����������!���������
�����������

����������� ��� ����%�
����#� 6������ �
���%� 
�!� ���������
������ ���� �
���� �
!�

��������������������+��
��������������
 ��
�!�
�������������
��������!���
���%#�

-1#0#� �����������!���
���%��	���������� ������� !������
��������
��
����������%����
���
���

���	�������������
��������������
 ���
���������������
����������
�����
������
�����

��� ���
����� ��� ���� 
��
��
�� ��� �
��� �
��� ���� ������ �����
 ��� ��� ������� ��� ����%�#�

(

�
�
����
�������������!���
���%��
�� �� !�
�������%����
��������� !�

�����

���%�

 !�����
������������������#�

-1#1#� �����
���������
� ����� ���� ���������
����� ����
������� ����	� �������� �����
����

	���� ������ ����� ������'�=��
��(����������� ����������
���� ��� ��
��

%�#���
������� ����

���������
�����	���� �����������
������=��
��(�������!��
��� !�
�!���������
�������

�
���� ����������


��
��
��#������
���� ���������
�����	���� 
���� ��
� ����������

����	� ������������B���#�

-1#2#� ���������
!������
����
������������������
 ��������������������%�����������������������

�������!�
�������	�����	���������?�

-1#2#�� (���������������'�	���������������
�����
���%�����������������
�������������
����

�
������ !������%�������������
����������
�����
�����	����������������G����

��������
�����������������������������%�
����D����

-1#2#-� ���� ���� ��������� ���� �
���� ��� 
� ��������� 
 ���� 	������� ��G���� 
���
��� ����

�
���&�����������
������������
������������%�
������������������#�

-1#3#� ������������� ��������� �����
���&�� ���������
����� 
����
!� 
���
�� ��� ��<���� ����

�����!��%������
����
�������%�!#�

-1#�4#� +���
����
���%�������'�	����
�����������
�������������
����������%�����#�

�

�

Page 20



� �/�

�

���� �) !&�"#�(!��%!�

�

-2#�#� ����
����������������������������?�����
��������
!� ���
���
����������������
��

������ 
� 
��
��
�� 
��� �'
�
����� ���� 
��
���� ��� ��� ������ ���� ������� �
��  ����

��������#�

-2#-#� A�%��� ��� ��$������������ ��� 	�����%?� � )������ ������� ��� ����������� �
�� 
���
�!�  ����

%������������
����
!���$����������� ��	���������	��
����
�����������G���� ������������

���������#�

-2#5#� ;�������&�� �
����?� ����� ��������%� 
� ������� ��� 
���������� 
� ,�� ��� �
!�

�����������G�����
������������
������������� 
��#�

-2#.#� ��������
������%�������
������?��;
������������ ������������������$��������������

�����������������
�
�����
���'
�
�
��������
�������������#�����
������
!��'�����/�

��������	����������������������������
��#�

-2#/#� �����
�,�� ����
!��
�
��
%
��?�(�,�� ���	����
���
��������
���������
!�����

�
�
��
%
���	������������������ <��������� 
�����'��
�?�

-2#/#�� ����
�
����������
��
��������������� !�
�������,�� ��D�

-2#/#-� �������� 
� �������� 
��������� ��� ����������� �
��  ���� 
������� ������ ��G����

�
����
���D�

-2#/#5� ��� ���G���� ������ �
����� 	
�� ��� 
�� 
���������������  !� 
������� ,�� ���� ���

�
�
�� ��� ���� �
��� ������ �	������� ��� ���� ���� 
��������� ��� 	����� ��G����

�
����	
���
������D�

-2#/#.� ����'����������
���%��������
�!D�

-2#/#/� ���
�
�������������D����

-2#/#0�  !�	
!����
�����
���'
�
�
����#�

-2#0#� (��������������������?�

-2#0#��� (��
������������
������������� �������
�����������������
���	����������� �����

������ ���� �
����� ��� 
�� 


��
��
���  ��!� ��� ��������
�� ���� ��������
����� ���

����������
�����������
�������	�����������
�������	�����
�������������
���������D�

����������������
���	�����
�����%�
����������������� ���������������������%
�������

������#�

-2#0#-� B��!�����
����������
!� ��������
�������������
��
�!���������#������������


��������� ��
���  �� ������ ������ ���� ������%� ��
��� �
��� ���
����� ��� ����!�


���������
��������!������� ��� ���������� 
�!���� ������ 
�����������
!�

 ��%����#��8'��
���%���
��������
����
!�
�������	����������
������������� ��

���������� � ����������������� ��%������ �����G�������������� ��
��	����� �
�����
���

����
��
�������������������
���&�� �������#�

-2#0#5� +��
��
��������� ��������
�������������
��������������������%��
����������
!�

 �������#�

-2#0#.� +�� 
�� 
��������� ��� �
������� ���� ������� 
�� 
������� �
���� ���� 
�
��� ��� ����

���%��
�� ������#� �����  ������� ���� �� ��
������ ������� ��� 	����� 
�!� ��������


����������
��������#�

-2#0#/� (����� 
�� 
��������� �
��  ���� �
������� ���� ��
��� 	���� ��
�� ���� ���� 
�������

������� ������
���
���%�
�!���������
�����������������������
���������
���������

��������#�

-2#1#� (����
��������������?�

Page 21



� �0�

-2#1#�� (� ,�� ��� �
!� 
����� 
� ������� ��� 	����� ��G���� �
�� %����� ������� 	���� ����

�������� ��� ���� ������%#� ���� ������%&�� �������� 	����  �� ��%������� 	�������

����������#�

-2#1#-� (�,�� ����
!�
�����
��������	�������G�����
��������	��������������	��������

����������� ���� ����������%�
��� ������������#�����������%&����������	���� ��

��%�������	�����������������#�

-2#1#5� B��!�
����
������	����������� ���
���
��
��
����������
!� ���
��#�

-2#2#� ������
	
�����������?� �(�,�� ����
!�	�����
	�
��������	�������G�����
��������

	������������������� ��������������%�
���������������#�����������%&����������	���� ��

��%�������	�����������������#����,�� ����
!��
�
����� �����������
����� ����������

�
��
�����
�������������	�����
	�����������
��������������������#�

-2#3#� A�%��������
�!?�

-2#3#�� ���������� ��� 
�������� �
�� 
� ��%��� ��� ��
�!� 
�� ���� ���� ��� ���� �� 
��� ��� ����

��������������
���!� ������������
��������������#�

-2#3#-� +�� 
�� 
��������� ���������� ���������� ��� ���� ���%��
��������� �
�� ���� ��%��� ���

��
�!� 
�� ���� ������ ��� ���� �� 
��� ��� ���� 
����������  ��� �
!� ���� �����	����

�
�
�������#�

-2#3#5� ���������� ��� ���� 
��������� �
�� ��� ��%��� ��� ��
�!� ��� ���� �� 
��� ��� ���G����


��������#�

-2#�4#� ,������� 	������
!�  �������� �����%� �� 
��?������ 
�������� ��� ������ �� 
���� ���

��������������
!� ���������'��
�����������	��%�
�������
���������?�

-2#�4#��� ���	�����
	�
�������D�

-2#�4#-�� ���
�����
�������D�

-2#�4#5�� ���
����������������'�� �������D�

-2#�4#.�� ��
������$�������� ����	�
��D�

-2#�4#/�� ���
�<����������� 
��D�

-2#�4#0�� ���
�<���������������%D�

-2#�4#1�� ����'������ ����
� ����
���
����� ���
�����
����	���� ����(������ ��� +�����
�����

A����D�
���

-2#�4#2�� ���������
����������
�,�� ����
����������G����
����������!������%
�������������%�

��� ���� ��
���  !�  ��
���%� ��
��
���!� ��� ����������!� ��� ���� ��
���!� � ��������

 �������� ���� ����'������ ���������� ����������%� �����G�������������� ��� ��
���

��
��
���!�
����������
������������
�����#�

-2#��#� ���������������?�

-2#��#��� (�,�� ����
!�������	�������������������������	��%���������
�������������
�

�
��������
�������,�� ��?�

�
�����
����������������'�� �������D�

� ����
������$�������� ����	�
��D�

�������
�<����������� 
��D����

�������
�<���������������%#�

-2#��#-�� +��
�������� ���
������� �����'�� �������� ������������
��� ������
��� ������� ����

������
�� ���������������!��������������G����	����%������������������������%��
��

�������
���%��������
�!����������������
��5���������
��������
�������
�������
��

������������������#�+����
�������������
��������������%��
�����������
����

��#�

-2#��#5�� +��
����������
�� ����$�������� ����	�
��� ������������
���������
��������������

������
�� ���������������!��������������G����	���� 
��� ����
�������
��������� ���

��������#�+��������

�������G����	����%������������������������%��
���������
���%���

�����
�!����������������
��5��������� ������
�����%����G����������������������#�

Page 22



� �1�

-2#��#.�� +��
�����������
�<����������� 
���������
�<���������������%�������������
�������

��
��������������������
������ ���������������!�����������
����
�������
���
 �!�

 ��������������������
�����
��������G����	����
�������
�������
����������������

�����	�������%����%���������������������%��
���������������%��������
�!#�

-2#�-#� ��������������?��(�,�� ����
!��
����
�
��������������
��
�!�����#�������
���	������
��

���G����������
���!#��

-2#�5#� ������
�� �'
�
�
����?�(�,�� ����
!��
���
�
�����
�� �'
�
�
�����
�� 
�!� ����#�(�


�����
���'
�
�
������
!����!����
��� ���������
����
��

������
���
�������
����� !�

����,�� ���	������
!�


�
������
��� �������������������������
��������� 
��#�

���������%����������
����������
������ ����!����
�
�����
���'
�
�
�����	���� �����
�#�

-2#�.#� ������=
�%�
%�?�

-2#�.#�� +��
���
��������%����������
���������������
�%�
%��
�������8�%������
�%�
%��

��
�����
��������
�����
����
����
�����!#�

-2#�.#-�� (���
���������
����
���������%���	����
��������%������
��������
�
������������

���������8�%����#�

�

���������	��
������
�
��������������������������������
�����
�����������������

Page 23



� �2�

�--!$(+9���2��'�#%�
 +.+�+ +%8��'+%!'+���"2"-%!(��!/�!'&�"#�%0!��" +*!��$(��'+/!���$! �

�

���
��������?�
�

•� ;��
��%����������%?�
�� ���� 
 ����!� ��� ����� 
 ���� ���
��� 
��� ���� 
�� ����� ����� 
� 	������ ���	
���

�������%�
���
�������

•� ;������!�
�����
����%�?�
�� ���� 
 ����!� ��� ��%������!� ����������� 
��� ��
����%�� �������������!�� ����%�




��
��
����
�
�
������������

•� B
������������
�%�?�
�� ��
����%��%�
���
�������	�����
��������������	
!�

•� (�
�!���
��
 ����!?��
�� �����
�����%�
���$���������%� ���
��'��
����
�� ��������%� ���
���
��� ��
������
��


���
������
����������
�����

•� ��������
����?�
�� 8'
�
����%� ����
������ ���
��!�� ��%������ 	���� 
� 	�����%����� ��� ������� ��� 
���

��
��������������	�����
���������������������������!����
������%�������#�

•� 8���������������
�
%�����?�
�� +������!��%�
����������
����
���%����������
��������������������&���	�������


���������������
�

������
��;������E�K�
������?�
�

•� A��
��������������?�
�� �


���!�������
��
���
��
����
���!��	�������
����
����
����%���������!�

•� +���%���!�
�� 8� �
���%���%����
��
���������������
�����������

•� 8������
���
��������?�
�� ������%����� ��� ��
��� 
��� ������
� ��� ���
���� ���&�� ���	���%�� 
���

�������
����%�

•� ��
��	�����%?�
�� ��
!��%�
����������������������%����������%��
����
���%�
������	��%����
����

�����������	������������

•� ;��������������?�
�� ;���� ���� 
��� ������� ��� ���� ���	�� ��� ������� 
��� 
�
!� 
�� 
������ 

��� ���

������������
����� 
����
�
�
(����
����,�� ����
����'
������ ����
��!����� ������ ���
���� �������� ���
�����
����	���� ����
���
��������
���������
��
������������������
� ��������#�
�
�
����,�� ����	���� ���'
���������
������
���������%����������
�����


��'��
���!�.90�
���
!�
��� 
��� 
�!� �� 9����������� ��� %���
�� ��� 	����� ���!� 
��� 


�������� 
�� 	���� 
�� 
�!�
�����
�����
����%�
���������
�����
���������#�
�

Page 24



AGENDA ITEM 6

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

��������	
����
��	����
����	���
��
�����������������

���������	��
��

��	��
����	��	����
�	�����
����	��

�

���������	�
�����
���������
��������

���

������
��	������������
�����������
��
�
����������
��

�����
� �������

������ ����
������ !� ���� ��
������ �
� ��� �
���"�� ��
���������� �� ���
��� ��� ��#
� ���

�
�
������
�����������"�����������������

#����������
���
������
��������

����
�!�

$�
������������
���"������������
����������
�
���������������
����������
�
�����"�����
���
�
��	�

�		��
!��������
��������������
	��
���������
���
����
������������	�����������
���
������"���������
�

������ ��� "��
���#
� ����� ��������� ���#�� ���� �� �
� ������ ��� ������
� ��
� ��

"����� ���� �

#�

���	
�������������
������"�����
!�

��������	��	�
���������������	��
���

������
���
������������������
���
��������
��������

������	������������
�!�$�
������������
����
�

���
������	�����
������
��
����
�������������
��	�����
��
%��	
���
���!��������
����
�����������

�

��������
��������������������
"�����	��
����������#����
��
�����������
���������
��������������
�

�
���
���"���
��
������"�����������"������
�����������������
�������#
������������"������������
�

�����

���
�����
�������
%�
��
��
���	������
��������

�
���
���������������
�!�

����������#����������
��
����
������
��
����"��������"�����#������"������#��
��
��	�����"�����

�����
���
��������"�
�������"����
��
����
!��

&�����
�������
������
��������

�����������
%�
����
�������
������
��
����
!������
�
	��
���������

�
�
��
� ��
��� ��� �����
��
�� ��� �����
� ��
����#�����
��� 
��"�������� �"�� �����
��� ��� �
�"�
�

���

�����
�#
��"����

"����
����	
�!�

��������
����#�������	���������	��"�
����
����
���
����
����������
�
�
��
���
������
��������

�

��'
����
���������� ��������������������
���
(��
%�
��
��
���
��

�������
�����������	��
�
�������

��
����������
������!��

$�
� ����� 	��� 
���
��
������ �
� 
�
����
(�� ������"����� ��� �
��� 

� ����� ��
�� ����#� ��� �
��������

���"�� ���

� ���� ���������� ���� ���!� )��
� ��
� *+� ,
�

�
���
�� �
����
� ����
�����%� ����� �
�

��
��	�����
��"�
��������	���
�������
%�
��
��
���������"����������

�����"�
�����������	���
�

�������������
��!�

AGENDA ITEM 7b

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



�

�

�

�

�������������������	����������
��	����
����	�������	��	�
���

�	����� � ��������	
����
��	����
����	���
��
�

����	
��� ������������
��	����
����	���
�
���� !�"����#���$% $�

&�������� &

��'������(���"����(���	����)����	���

�� � *��+����
��

����
��	����
����	���
��
�

������������
�����������
��-���
������.��	���
������
�/
	��
�����0������/
�����������������+1**�

����
����� �������
��������

���

������
�����
��
2"��
��������"
��������
��������

����������
�

����� �����������������������	�
����#�����		��
�������������"������
�����
��	���
�-*�&�����+1*-!�

�����"�����
�
�'�������	���
������������
�	����������
�
�
���������������������
��������
�������
�

��

������
��
"��3�

•� ��
���
���
������
��������

��������������������
��
�
���
����������
���
���� �

•� &�#
� ������


���� 	��� 
�������� ����� ������ �
���
� ���� ���������� ��
� ��
��� �	� ��
�

��

"��������"�����������

•� ����"�����
����
	���������
��

•� ������
���
����	�������
��������

�����������
������
��������

����
��

•� 4��
��
����������
�0����
�������������/
2"��


����0�/ �

$�
���������"����
�
�
��
�����
���������

"�����
���
���

������
�(����������
���"�������
���

�
���������		��
������
���"��	�����
��
������	����"
���
�	��������3�

•� ��
���

������
�(�������
��������

���'
����
��	�����
���
�5�

•� ��
�����������	���
������
���
����������
����
	��		��
���	������
�������������
5�

•� ��
� 	��������� ���� ���
�� �
��"��
�� ������ ��
� ��

������
�� ��� ��� ������
� ��� ��
� ���
	�

�		��
���	������
5�

•� ��
�

���������������
����
	��		��
���	������
������ �
����� ��� ��
���

������
����� ��
�

���
	��		��
�(�������������	���������5�

•� ��
�

���������������
����
	��		��
���	������
(���
�	��
���
�����������������������������
�



��"�
�5�����

•� ��
� ���

� ����������
�� �
�"������ ������������� ��
���

������
�� ��� ���
�#
�� ���� ��
�

�������������	���� ��	�����
�������!�

��������	
������
��	����
����	���
��
�

$�
������������
����
������
�������
������	�����
������
�)���
�������
����������������������
���#
��

���
�#
����������
������	
������
!����+1*-���
���

������
��������"��������
�	���������!�

$�������#������ "��
����� ��
� �
�
� �	� �		��
� ���� ������
� �������� ���"�������� ��� ��� �
� ����
�
��

�"�����������
�
��	��		��
!�$�
�
	��
��
��"������������
���

������
�� ������
������#
� ��	��

��

�
�����������
�����������
������
�������
������������
���
�	�"���������	���
�����!��

Page 30



�

�

�

��������	��	�
��,�������������	��
����

$�
������ 	���
���
��
� �������
� ��"���
�������
���

������
�������
�*+�,
�

�
�!�$�
������ 	���


���
��
�����
����
��������
���
��
���
��	����������
����
���������	�����������
���
��
������
�

��

������
�� 	��� ������
������� �"����� ��
� ��������� ����
��!� $�
� 
���
��
� ����� ����� �
�

�
2"
������ ��
� �"�
������� �	� ��	��
������ ������ ��"��� ����
� 	��
� �
������� ��� ����
����
�


%�
��
��
��� �
�
������ ��� �����"������ ������ ��� 


�
��� �	� ��
� �"����� ��� �
��
����� �����
�

��������������	��
������	���
%�
��
!�

�������������
�	����������	������������
����
��
���

���
���	��
����������
���
��������
�����#
�

�� ����
��� �	� 	��
�!� $�
� ��

������
�� ����� �
� 


����� �
���
� ��� �
����� ���� 
�
���� ����� �
�

������
�� ������� ������ ���
�� 	��� ��
� ��

������
�� ��� ���
��� ��� ����������
�� ��� 
��"�
� �����

�
���
��
����
�������"���������������"�
������
��������������
��!������	�����
������	�
�
���������

�
�������
�������
�


������	� ��
������
��������

����
�����*6�,
�

�
�������
������������
�

�"�����
�������
���

������
�(���
����
�����377���!��������
�8���!���!"#��

�����	�-��������������
	�(��

$�
���

������
��
"���
�#
�������


����������������
���
����	���
���������

"��������"��


���
�������
��������
�����������	���
���
���
	��
���
������������"
�!���

$�
����������
�������
�	���
���
�����
��������
��
�����������
�������������
��
�������		
�����

��

"����
�!� ���������
��������	�����������
��
����
��"�
�
		
����
�������


������
� �������
����

������
� ��
��
���
��	����������
����������������"����� ���
����
�����������
� ��
��� ��
������

��������!��

$�
���
����	���
���

"����
���	����������
��������
��
2"��
������������	�����
�����"�������	���
�

�������"�������	�����
�������"����
���"�����������
	�
�����������
��
������������
����������
��
��

������
��
�����������"
������
��
�
�����	�����
�	"�"�
!�

.	�-������	��	����
��-	�
�����������	���

$�
���

������
�����������
2"��
��������������
���
����	������
���	����

����������"�����������
�

�
������������
���
�����
������������"�����7�
��	"�������!������"�����
�����"������"���	�����
�

��

������
���������

#���
���
����	������
���	����

����
����
�����������������
����
��"�
������

����
��
�� �	� ���

� ��
� ����� ������
�� ����� ��
� ���#� �	� ��
� ��

������
�!� $�
� ��

������
��

�
�����9
�� ��
� �
�������
� �	� 
��"����� ����� ����
��
�� �	� ���

� 	

�� �"		���
����� �"�����
�� ���


����
�����
���"���
���

������
�#��"�������
������
������������
���������!�

/��+���������	�-��

:��
����
��������
���

������
���������"��������8��
���
��������

"�����0�	
��������
�������

���� ����
2"��
�������#
� ���������"�����
���������
��
��������
�������
������
������� �����
�������

��
� �����
� ���� ���

� ����!� $�
� ��

������
�� ���� �

�� �����
�� ��� �
��

� �� 


�
�� �	� ��
�

������ ���
�� 0�	
�� ��

"����
�� ;������ ������ ���� �
��
�
������
�� 	��
� ���� ��
� �
��������
�

�"�������
��"��
����
����

�����,�����
�����!�$�
�;�����������
�����
�����������
��	��"
�	���

��
������
������

"�������	
���
���
��!�$�
���

������
��������
�����"����������������
�������
��
����"�������
������
��
�
������
������
�;��������������	���
��������������
��!�

Page 31



�

�

$�
� ��

������
�� ���� ����� �

�� �����
�� ��� '���� ��
� /
������� <
��
������ ;����!� $�
� ;�����

��
����
����
��
��
����������
	�
%
�"���
��	���
��������"�������
�����
�	��
��
����
�������
��
�����

�
����
!�$�
���
����	���
�;�����������
���"�������������	���
��������������
��!�

���������	���
���
����������	�����
������������	��
������
��"�������
�������
��
������

��	������
�

���
�����
����
�4�

�=		��
�	"��
����
�>��	
��	"�"�
���

"����
�(����'
��(!�$�
����'
����������

�����

���"�������
����
����"����� 	���?��"����������������?� �������
����
�������
���
���
�

���"�������
�����	�����
�������"�������	������
��������

���

������
��!��$���"�����
����'
������

��

"����� ��	
��� ���"������ �
����� �
����#� 	��� ������ ���
�� ��� �
���� �
�
���
�!� $�
�

��

������
��������
�


������������
��
����#��������"�����
�����
�������������
���

������
�

�������������
��!���

��	��
����
��+
�-�������

0����	������#����
��
�����
���
��
���������
���������
���������������
�����������
����
�������
�

���
����

"������������#����
������

��!������������������������
����

#������
���
����	���
�

��

"�����������
����������
��
�����
����"��������"����������"���
����
���������
���

������
��

������
��
��
�������
���������
�
���
��
������	��
���
��������������
��!�$�
���"��
���	�
���
��
�

�����������
�"�
�������	��
���
��������������
������������"�
3�

@� <��������

����������
���	��
�����������"��������

���
��� �

@� ;
����������
������
�������
���
��	��
����
����
���

@� 0����
�������
��

�����	����
����������#�������������
��

@� 0����
�������
��

����	����

���������8��������
�����"��

@� =���������������#��
����
���

&��	��#�������������

$�
�A��
��

�������"��


����	���
�	"�"�
��	���
�������������������
%�
��
����
��

#��	���
�

*B�,
�

�
�!�:�������������
���
�������������
����	��
�������	���
��
�
���	�����������
��"��
������

��
�	��
��	���
������
������ ������������
���������
!�$�
������
��������

������
"����
��
����
��

��#�������������"�����
���������
��
��"��
���������
��
��������	���
��
�
���	������������
�
��������

�
��
�
��
�������������
�	������������������������
�	���+1*-7*C!��

$�
���

������
��������
�"��
���#�������
����
�����
��

����	���
��
�
���	�	����������
��"��
��

�����������
���������
����������
��
��"��
�������
��
���"�
����������������
�����
�
���������

��
�	����������
��"��
�!�

��
������	�
�-	���������	�����
���#���

$�
� ���
	� ��������
� ����� �
� �
2"��
�� ��� �
���
�� ��
� ����� ���� �
� ��� ����� �� ����"����� ����"��

�

������� ��
� �
�
���

��� �	� ��
� ����!� $�
� ���
	� ��������
� ���� �����	������ 
%�
��
��
� ����

#����
��
� �	� ��
� ���"
�� ����� ��
� 	������ ��
� �����
� �
����
�� ���� ����� ���� �� ����"����� �"��� ���


����
������ �������
���
�����
�#
�������


����	����

#������
���
����	��
���
��������
����

�
�����"�����������
������
���
�!�

=�8������������"
�������
���#��������
��
��

����
���

������
��������
����
	���������
���
��

��
���
����
����������
�
������
�����!�

Page 32



�

�

����������������
��	����
����	���
�
���

$�
� ��

������
�� 
"��� �"�
��� ��
� ���	�� ����� ��� ��
� ���
�!� $�
� ���
�� ���� �� ���
� ��� ������
�

	

����#�������


���������
����	������!�$�
��
�����������"

����
����
����	�� ��

���
� 	���


��"������������
����
�����
��"�
���
�������
����
��������"		���
�����

�	�����
����
��


�
���

����
��
����

!�

$�
���

������
��������
�������������
��


�
����������������
����
�
�������������	���
������	���


���
��
��������"�����#
������#���
����
��


�
������������
����
�����
��������
�	��"���	���
�

����!�����
��


�
�����
������
������"�
�����
�����
������������	���
������	���
���
��
!�

���+�0�1�
���(�� /�#�	��	�
����
��	����
����	���


�
������������������������	�(�
�

���+� 2�1�
���(�� 3���	
�����
��	����
����	���
�
���

�������


�#�	���	�
�������������

��������������

���+�$ �1�
���(�� ����	
���������
��	����
����	���


�
���


��������
�������������

 4���#����(�� /�#�	��	�
����
��	����
����	���


�
������������������������	�(�

�

$%���#����(�� 3���	
�����
��	����
����	���
�
���

�������


�#�	���	�
����
��	����
����	���


��
�

$0���#����(�� ����	
���������
��	����
����	���


�
���


����
���	�
��������������
��	���

�
����	���
��
��������
��	���

�
����	���
�
���

4 ������� /�������(������	
������	���	
������


��
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Police and Crime Panels  Scrutiny of Precepts 
 
 
This guidance note explains the process for the police and crime panel  (PCP) scrutiny 

precept and should be read 
alongside: 

 Schedule 5 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 ( the Act )  

 Part 2 of the Police and Crime Panels (Precepts and Chief Constable 
Appointments) Regulations 2012 ( the Regulations ) 

 
A separate guidance note setting out the scrutiny of chief constable appointments has 
been published alongside this guidance note. 
 
Background 
Schedule 5 of the Act sets out the process 
role in reviewing the proposed precept, their power to veto the precept and the steps to 
be taken if they do veto the proposed precept.  
 
The Regulations provide greater detail to the Act, including time limits applicable to the 
stages of the process and the process for reviewing and issuing a revised precept.  
 
Schedule 5 requires:  

 the PCC to notify the panel of his proposed precept; 
 the panel to review the proposed precept; 
 the panel to make a report to the PCC on the proposed precept (this may include 

recommendations); 
  a statement that 

they have vetoed it;  
 a decision of veto to be agreed by two-thirds of the panel members; 
 the PCC to have regard to the report made by the panel (including any 

recommendations in the report);  
 the PCC to give the panel a response to their report (and any such 

recommendations); 
 the PCC to publish the response.  

 
It is for the panel to determine how a response to a report or recommendations is to be 
published.  
 

PCC may then issue the proposed precept - or a different precept (but only if in 
 

 
The Regulations require: 

 the PCC to notify the panel of his proposed precept by 1 February;  
 the panel to review and make a report to the PCC on the proposed precept 

(whether it vetoes the precept or not) by 8 February;    
 where the panel vetoes the precept, the PCC to have regard to and respond to 

recept, by 15 
February; 

AGENDA ITEM 7c

Page 35



The PCP may only veto the first proposed precept. Such a veto must be agreed 

by two-thirds of PCP members (the full membership rather than those present at 

a meeting). Where a veto occurs, the report to the PCC must include a 

statement to that effect. 

 the panel, on receipt of a response from the PCC notifying them of his revised 
precept, to review the revised precept and make a second report to the PCC by 
22 February;   

 report and publish 
his response, by 1 March.   
 

t 
If the panel fails to report to the PCC by 8 February the scrutiny process comes to an 
end, even if the panel have voted to veto the proposed precept, and the PCC may issue 
the proposed precept.  
 

 
Where the panel vetoes the proposed precept, the PCC must have regard to the report 
made by the panel, give the panel a response to the report and publish the response, 
by 15 February. In his response, the PCC must notify the panel of the revised precept 
that he intends to issue.  
 

 
 indicates that they vetoed the precept because it was too high, the revised 

precept must be lower than the previously proposed precept.  
 indicates that they vetoed the precept because it was too low, the revised 

precept must be higher than the previously proposed precept.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
P  
On receipt of a response from the PCC notifying them of the revised precept proposal, 
the panel must review the revised precept proposal and make a second report to the 
PCC on the revised precept by 22 February. This report may: 

 indicate whether the panel accepts or rejects the revised precept (although 
rejection does not prevent the PCC from issuing the revised precept); and  

 make recommendations, including recommendations on the precept that should 
be issued.  

 
If the panel fails to make a second report to the PCC by 22 February, the PCC may 
issue the revised precept.  
 
Issuing the precept 
Excluding where the panel fails to report on the proposed precept by 8 February or 
make a second report on the revised precept by 22 February, the scrutiny process ends 
when the PCC gives the panel his response to their second report.  
 
The PCC may then: 

 issue the revised precept; or  
 issue a different precept, although: 

Page 36



 they must not issue a precept that is higher than the revised precept if the 
revised precept was lowered following first 
proposed precept indicating it was vetoed because it was too high;  

 they must not issue a precept which is lower than the revised precept if 
the revised precept was raised following 
first proposed precept indicating it was vetoed because it was too low.  
 

Process for PCP scrutiny of PCC  
 
 
 PCC notifies PCP of 

proposed precept 

PCP reviews precept and 

makes report to PCC  

Veto 

used? 

PCC responds to 

publishes this 

response 

PCC must not issue the 

proposed precept 

PCC responds to 

report, including 

his revised precept, 

and publishes this 

PCP makes second 

report to PCC 

second report and 

publishes this response  

 

PCC issues 

proposed precept or 

different precept 

PCC issues revised 

precept or different 

precept  

By 1       

February  

By 8 

February  

By 15 

February 

By 22 

February  

By 1   

March  

NO  YES  

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting on 13 September 2012
	5 To consider the revised Terms of Reference
	Agenda item 5 - 2nd meeting (Appendix 1)

	6 To consider correspondence relating to co-options from the High Sheriff and the WCVA
	Agenda item 6 - 2nd meeting (Appendix 1)

	7 To consider the following reports from the North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner:
	Agenda item 7c - 2nd meeting


